—= TU &= € 2

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Jaruary 23, 1959

Great Western Drilling Co.
P, O. Box 1659
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

Mr, John Runyon of this office has made an inspection of
the locations for your plugged and abandoned Steve Taylor “B*
No, 1 in Unit A and I. Claude Breckon No., A-~l in Unit B of
Section 7, T~18-5, R-39-E and has found them to be cleared and
a marker erected in compliance with Commission rules and regula-
tions.

According to our records, however, Forms C-103, Results
of Plugging, have been filed for neither well! gnd Form C-105,
Well Record, has not been filed for the Breckon No, A-l., Please
file these forms at your earliest convenience in order that we
may close the files for these wells.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc
ce~John Runyon
0CC, Hobbs
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